

## GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## ABOUT

A hardworking student who has spent many years working with the Adobe programs and studying design. First experience with design was in high school and have had a passion for it ever since. Strong problem solving skills and an eagerness to learn and gain more experience.

#### SKILLS

Graphic Design	Web Design
Wordpress	Adobe Creative Suite
Illustration	Logo Design

## EDUCATION

2019 - 2021

# DESIGN FOR WEB AND PRINT

PELLISSIPPI STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

#### 2016-2018

# GRAPHIC DESIGN

UNIVERSITA OF LENNESSEE KNOXAIT

## 2016

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

#### EXPERIENCE

# 2020 - 2021 DEAFANDHOH.COM, LLC

INTERN GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Graphic design intern for DeafandHoH.com and DeafandHoHKids.com. Designed graphics for websites and logos. Used Adobe Creative Suite to create images and layouts for multiple projects.

# 2020 - 2020 JUNIOR LEAGUE OF KNOXVILLE Volunteer graphic designer

I worked with another volunteer to design Junior League of Knoxville's 2021 invitations to their Little Black Dress event.

2018 - 2019 EVANGELINA CARMOSINO Pet sitter

I was responsible for taking care of multiple animals.

## REFERENCES

# SENTHIL SRINIVASAN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

EMAIL senthil@deafandhoh.com

# EVANGELINA CARMOSINO

PET OWNER

**PHONE** +1 865 3608918

### WEBSITE, PORTFOLIO, PROFILES

https://rbparish.reclaim.hosting/ https://my.indeed.com/p/rachelp-iej370l https://www.linkedin.com/in/rachel-parish-5208441b5